
\MARATHON J 

Southern U.S. Business Unit 
Domestic Production 

M „ . „ + u P - O . Box 552 
m a r a i n o n Midland, TX 79702-0552 
O i l C o m p a n y Telephone 915/682-1626 

January 09,2001 

Mr. David Catanach J/\|\J \ 7 RFP'n 
Oil Conservation Department J 

1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: Amended DHC order # 2717 
Jicarilla Apache # 11 
API #30-039-08149 
Unit " M " Sec. 28, T-26-N, R-5-W NMPM, 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 
South Blanco Pictured Cliffs (Prorated Gas- 72439) 
Basin Dakota (Prorated Gas- 71599) 
Blanco Mesaverde (Prorated Gas-72319) 
Otero Chacra ( Gas- 82329) Pools 

Dear Mr. Catanach, 

Marathon Oil Company received the approved Amended Administrative Order DHC #2717. 
Upon further review of the allocation percentages, I found that we had left out the oil production 
allocation. I am submitting a graph showing oil production from late November to Early 
December. 

All oil production is to be allocated to the Mesaverde. 
Sorry for the confusion. 

If additional data is needed please contact me at (915) 687-8357 

Regards, 

Jerry Fletcher 
Engineer Tech 

A subsidiary of USX Corporation 




